

LEGISLATIVE BILL 256

Approved by the Governor February 14, 1989

Introduced by Government, Military & Veterans Affairs
Committee, Baack, 47, Chairperson;
Robak, 22; Korshoj, 16; Coordsen, 32;
Conway, 17; Withem, 14; Beyer, 3;
Bernard-Stevens, 42

AN ACT relating to the Department of Administrative Services; to amend section 81-1118.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change provisions relating to the annual inventory of state property as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 81-1118.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

81-1118.02. (1) Each executive, department, commission, or other state agency, including the Supreme Court, the Board of Regents of the University of Nebraska, the State Board of Technical Community Colleges, and the Board of Trustees of the Nebraska State Colleges, shall annually make or cause to be made an inventory of all property, including furniture and equipment, belonging to the State of Nebraska and in the possession, custody, or control of any ~~state officer~~ executive, department, commission, or other state agency. ~~This shall include the executive and other state agencies above mentioned.~~ The inventory shall include property in the possession, custody, or control of each executive, department, commission, or other state agency as of June 30 and shall be completed and filed with the materiel administrator by ~~January~~ August 31 of each year.

(2) If any of the property of the state, referred to in subsection (1) of this section, ~~and more particularly described in such subsection,~~ is lost, destroyed, or unaccounted for by the negligence or carelessness of the ~~officer~~ executive, department, commission, or other state agency, ~~including the Supreme Court, the Board of Regents of the University of Nebraska, and the Board of Trustees of the Nebraska State Colleges,~~ the administrator shall, with the advice of the Attorney General, take the proper steps to

recover such state property or the reasonable value thereof from the ~~officer or executive, department, commission, or other~~ state agency charged with the same and from the person bonding such ~~officer or executive, department, commission, or other~~ state agency, if any.

(3) Each such executive, department, commission, or other state agency referred to in subsection ~~(1)~~ or ~~(2)~~ or in both subsections of this section shall cause to be indelibly tagged, marked, or stamped on tag, mark, or stamp all such property belonging to the State of Nebraska, with the following: Property of the State of Nebraska. In ; and in the inventory required by the provisions of subsection (1) of this section, each such executive, department, commission, or other state agency shall state positively that each item of such property has been so tagged, marked, or stamped.

Sec. 2. That original section 81-1118.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.